KAISER PERMANENTE STK-WEST LANE

7373 WEST LANE

STOCKTON, CA 95210-3377

Enc. Date:08/16/11

ANDERSON, TIFFANY K
MRN: 110007897964
DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F

Message Body (continued)

You had CBC to look for infection and it was normal on 7/26{
Do you know what other other test you are talking about?
Dr.Jasti

----- Message —---
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 8/16/11 12:14 PM
To: HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: xanax

Dr. Jasti,
Can you please release the xanax?

Also, | had some blood work done after | was exposed to some dirty water. | still feel feverish and not right. There was one test that didn't get

ordered, can you reorder some blood work? My throat is sore

Thank you,
Tiffany Anderson

From

, and | have pain in my trigger points.

Message [7075392]

Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
To

Tiffany K Anderson
Sent

8/16/11 04:50 PM
Subject

RE: xanax
PCP

HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Last Read in MyChart:

8/27/11 08:04 PM
By:

Tiffany K Anderson
Message Body

Hi,
Your xanax will be automatically released on 8/19 Friday as {
You had CBC to look for infection and it was normal on 7/26.
Do you know what other other test you are talking about?
Dr.Jasti
----- Message —--

From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K

Sent: 8/16/11 12:14 PM

To: HYMAVATHY JASTIMD
Subject: xanax

Dr. Jasti,
Can you please release the xanax?

Also, | had some blood work done after | was exposed to son
ordered, can you reorder some blood work? My throat is sore

" Thank you,

hat will be 30 days.
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